Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

B
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-2060212-2790663
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $33.95

Approved items

[x] 2 Battery Charger Timer Kit - 120 Minute w/\"Hold\" Position, Screw Panel Mount for
g]

Schumacher, Century and other Chargers by PowerForged
$33.95 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



1/20/22, 10:22 AM

Liver to Auburn

Auburn 46706

Automotive Parts & Accessories v E ‘

Hello, Tracy
Account for City of Auburn

m

Departments  Buy Again  Recommendations

Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers  Parts ~  Accessories ©  Tools & Equipment ~

@Subscribe & Save

Car Care -

Save up to 15% with auto-delivery

Try 0

Lists Business Prime

Motorcycle & Powersports *

Automotive » Tools & Equipment > Jump Starters, Battery Chargers & Portable Power > Battery Chargers

Truck -

Amazon.com: Battery Charger Timer Kit - 120 Minute w/"Hold" Position, Screw Panel Mount for Schumacher, Century and other ...

Last purchased Jan 20, 2022.

View order

ger Timer Kit - 120
old" Position,
Mount for

Century and other
PowerForged

ratings | 4 answered questions

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with
no interest or fees.

Jration, with "Hold" Position
1echanical operation - needs no AC

;, Panel Mount with 4mm screws

iting 13A/120VAC, 16A/250VAC

Knob w/metal insert, Mounting
Screws, Laminated Dial Label and Instruction Sheet

e .250" Industry-standard push-on electrical connectors

Roll over image to zoom in

» See more product details

Compare with similar items

Frequently bought together

Total price: $67.90
Add both to Cart

Share

$33.95

FREE delivery January 24 - 25.
Order within 3 hrs 38 mins. Details

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706
In Stock.

Qty: 1
Buying in bulk?
Add to Cart

@  Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by PLP
Battery Supply.

| Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

This item: Battery Charger Timer Kit - 120 Minute w/"Hold" Position, Screw Panel Mount for Schumacher, Century and other ... $33.95

Battery Charger Switch - 5 Position Replacement Switch Kit fits Various Battery Chargers by PowerForged $33.95

Special offers and product promotions

+ Amazon Business: Save time and money with your Amazon Business account. Sign in now to see business-only prices.

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B08ZL1RXVC/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_asin_title_o00_s00?ie=UTF8&psc=1
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